
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date:  
 
Email:  

Dear, 

I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 230606. 

 
You requested the following information. Please also see our response below: 

 
This is an information request relating to Pride Month. 

Please include the following information: 

 Whether any events have been organised for Pride month. If so please 
provide the date, start and end time, and title/topic of the event. 

No events have been organised specifically for Pride Month. Therefore, there 
has been zero expenditure. 

 Whether any LGBT themed merchandise has been purchased for Pride 
month. i.e. since the beginning of the 2023/24 financial year. If so please 
provide me with information on what has been purchased and the cost. 

No LGBT themed merchandise has been purchased for Pride Month. 
Therefore, there has been zero expenditure. 

 Whether the organisation has sponsored any Pride events. If so which 
events and please provide details of the nature of the sponsorship 
(particularly the financial value). 

No Pride events during Pride Month have been sponsored. Therefore, there 
has been zero expenditure. 

I hope you find this information of some assistance. 



If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 

 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 



 


